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J. D. Landon Inc.

Memorandum
1451 Cypress Creek Road, Suite 300, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309
Office: (954) 928-2820 Fax: (954) 341-8247

TO: Dept. of State

EOAO02543 12E6—6

g/ 1879801045001
FROM: Darrell Landon L TR w250

Re: Cancellation of Eighteen of Four Limited

Date: 9/15/98

To Whom It May Concern:

Please find attached our request for cancellation on Eighteen of Four Limited, in addition
1o the required fee.

Please contact my assistant, Donna Mason at (954) 340-2130 should you have any

questions or concerns regarding this matter. Please address all acknowledgements to
myself at the address below:

J.D. Landon Inc.
Attn: Darrell Landon
1451 Cypress Creek Road

Suite 300 | /ﬁQ’] - 2‘4' o
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309 ‘ N -
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CERTIFICATE OF CANCELLATION
FOR

Eighteen of Four Limited

(Insert name curreatly on file with Flocida Dept. of Statc)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 620.113, Florida Statutes, this Florida limited partnership,
whose certificate was filed with the Florida Department of State on __11/06/97 .
hereby submits this certificate of canceliation.

FIRST: Reason for cancellation: (State why partnership is submitting cancellation)

Partnership project completed. Dissolution in accordance with terms of original
agreement. No farther business to be transacted by partnership.

SECOND: This certificate of cancellation shall be effective at the time of its filing with the
Florida Department of State.

THIRD: Signatures of all gen ers:

-~ o

L : }
( J.D. Landon, President, J.D. Landon, Inc. General Partner

e miEES

Jud
40 A
0

60:6 Wy 81 d3SB6
3IV1S

SHOILY YO



